OT‘ =5

Friority :

NORMAL / URGENT

THoe bl il_\l“lm- MMUSW No. L §JN OPS: Yes/No DOA m;
From (Person) : —_ Sas  Taw o Pt %REfI ' ;
RatET e % |>|| v ;3 |
TYPE: M.Car/ M. Cycle / Bus /Van f Loy / Taxi/ Prime Movar / Truck / Trailer or
Vehizla No S’Fc_?ﬂg 2 D.Q.A/As AF )o!‘a!\f( .
Make & Model Me¢  S3o0l EW CAR PRICE S
Registration Date: J‘.‘b MV:S@ ¥~ Gk Quots by : May b
COE Expiry Date: S\ 11 Y FS:5 Date\,\lll(L
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PERF) - + (COE) = SV
Caiculziion for LTA Rabate: - Calculation for Vaiustion: |
{2} CCE Period: Xiz2= hithe Averags MV . 5 ‘

: = iMths
M

Czlculztion for

Repossessad vehlcls:

i - = Mths High demand vehicie: . . Yes /No -5

(b) Bsl=nce Months : Parallet Import. vehicl :;"es / No -3
et More than 10yrs ola? -

_ 1= §

1 @ Ly v Engme Capacity: . Qé“j}-‘lig’;a;!fii_bw' - §
V'_‘.{al by = /12 . Europe / Asia Car B e W -8
Register Berore/#—\ftsr MAY 2002 Gar Condition: Godd/FawFooMBurnt - 8
(e) PARF. (QM_V) X X = Na. of transfer : ' - 3
LTA Totdi Rebate Amount: (d)+(2) ther deductlcm B -3
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Valis derived = $

{Daté / Tima

.. Action/ Insiruction

Additiona_l Information:




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 8:.50 AM

To: Jas Tan Siok Thiew _

Cc Kitty Teo Poh Guek; winnie.ho; ANG Yvonne; KHONG Lynn; Birdie Ong Lay Hong; LKK y
. Valuation

Subject: ' RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - SOMO1ENY / SFC2278R / DOA : 20.02.2019

Dear Jas,

The market value of SFC 2278R is $92K-$95K (Estimated) as at Feb 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: zaleha <zaleha@I|bs-auto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2019 4:40 PM

To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; cynthia.ong
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; motorsurvey <motorsurvey @fta.com.sg>
Cc: EO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; winnie.ho <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>;
KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; Birdie Ong Lay Hong <birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas
<jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; Noorafidah <noorafidah@Ibs-auto.com>

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - SSMO1ENY / SFC2278R / DOA : 20.02.2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to jas.tan@axa.com.sqg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thanks & Regards,

Zaleha

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive
#01-07

Singapore 557323

tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

fax: 6281 8748



L.B.S.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential infarmati

Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please permanently delete the orig

destroy all copies and inform the sender by return emall. Thank you
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Qwner 10:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.;

Chassis No.:

Maximum Pawer Output:
Open Market Value:

Qriginal Registration Date:
First Reglstration Date:
Transfer Count:

Aclual ARF Paid:

intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Explry Date:

COE Category:

CCE Perlod(Yearsy:

QP Pald;

COE Rebate Ameunt:

Total ftebate Amount:

The informatlon contained herein [s carrect as at 26 Feb 2019

PARFIC.NE Rahata Fnatirv

Singapare NRIC
1105C

SFC2278R

No

26 Feb 2019
MERCEDES BENZ
5300L

Silver

2011
27294631962720
WDD2211542A435113
170.0 kW (227 thp)
$85,329.00

12 jan 2012

12 Jan 2012

285.329.00 \{«7/6 & ;/

Yes
11Jan 2022
$51,197.00

11 Jan 2022

E - Open Categary
e

$73,600.00
$21,169.00
$72,366.00

OK

S

1.,[r§.

(A
1k

4 ?Zfﬁg/a.

nups://vn.na.gov.sg/a/veliacuon/enquireXenale sy FupicBeroreUereginput FFUNG | IUN_IU=EUsu4uuE | | wl



